# Golden Gate University School of Law GGU Law Digital Commons

California Assembly

California Documents

2009

# Summary of Legislation 2009

Assembly Committee on Transportation

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs\_assembly Part of the <u>Legislation Commons</u>

#### **Recommended** Citation

Assembly Committee on Transportation, "Summary of Legislation 2009" (2009). *California Assembly*. Paper 479. http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs\_assembly/479

This Committee Report is brought to you for free and open access by the California Documents at GGU Law Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in California Assembly by an authorized administrator of GGU Law Digital Commons. For more information, please contact jfischer@ggu.edu.

# **Assembly Committee on Transportation**

# SUMMARY OF LEGISLATION 2009

# HONORABLE MIKE ENG

STATE DEPOSITORY

JAN 19 2010

GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY LAW LIBRARY

#### MEMBERS

HONORABLE KEVIN JEFFRIES, VICE CHAIR HONORABLE BOB BLUMENFIELD HONORABLE JOAN BUCHANAN HONORABLE CONNIE CONWAY HONORABLE WARREN FURUTANI HONORABLE CATHLEEN GALGIANI HONORABLE CATHLEEN GALGIANI HONORABLE BONNIE LOWENTHAL HONORABLE BONNIE LOWENTHAL HONORABLE JEFF MILLER HONORABLE JOER NIELLO HONORABLE JOHN PÉREZ HONORABLE JOSE SOLORIO HONORABLE TOM TORLAKSON

#### COMMITTEE STAFF

Janet Dawson, Chief Consultant Edward Imai, Senior Consultant Alejandro Esparza, Senior Consultant Howard Posner, Consultant Denise Plants, Committee Secretary

KFC 469 .A4732 2009

# ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

#### SUMMARY OF LEGISLATION

#### 2009

# HONORABLE MIKE ENG CHAIR

#### **Members**

Honorable Kevin Jeffries, Vice Chair Honorable Bob Blumenfield Honorable Joan Buchanan Honorable Connie Conway Honorable Warren Furutani Honorable Cathleen Galgiani Honorable Martin Garrick Honorable Bonnie Lowenthal Honorable Jeff Miller Honorable Roger Niello Honorable John Pérez Honorable Jose Solorio Honorable Tom Torlakson

STATE DEPOSITORY

JAN 19 2010

GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY LAW LIBRARY

1

Committee Staff

Janet Dawson, Chief Consultant Ed Imai, Principal Consultant Alejandro Esparza, Senior Consultant Howard Posner, Consultant Denise Plants, Committee Secretary

# **INTRODUCTION**

This report contains summaries of bills that were referred to, and considered by, the Assembly Transportation Committee during the 2009 Session. Bills that were passed by the Legislature and became law are shown with the chapter number; bills that were vetoed by the Governor or that otherwise failed to become law are so noted.

Some bills could have been appropriately placed in several subject categories; an effort was made to place each bill under the most appropriate subject heading.

Acronyms for various agencies used in this report are as follows:

Air Resources Board (ARB)

Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART)

California Highway Patrol (CHP)

California Transportation Commission (CTC)

Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV)

Department of Transportation (Caltrans)

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Public Utilities Commission (PUC)

State Highway Route (SR)

State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

	Page
Abandoned Vehicles, Parking, Towing	4
Air Quality	5
Bus Safety	6
Driver Licensing	7
Highways and Bridges	8
Mass Transportation and Railroads	10
Rules of the Road	11
Transportation Agencies.	12
Transportation Financing	13
Trucks	14
Vehicle and Vessel Registration and Licensing	15
Vehicles and Vessel Safety Requirements	17
Miscellaneous	18
Appendix – List of 2009 Bills	

## **ABANDONED VEHICLES, PARKING, TOWING**

AB 144 (Ma) Allows the inappropriate use of placards or license plates issued to disabled persons to be adjudicated as a parking violation. Chapter 415, Statutes of 2009

**AB 213 (Lowenthal)** Would have allowed the City of Long Beach, by ordinance or resolution, to permit vehicles to park on the left-hand side of the roadway parallel to and within 18 inches of the left-hand curb on two-way local residential streets that dead-end with no cul-de-sac or other designated area in which to turn around. **Vetoed by the Governor** 

**AB 1336 (Eng)** Would have allowed, until January 1, 2015, local public agencies to issue parking citations for violations of street sweeping parking restrictions based on digital photographs collected by an automated parking enforcement system installed on street sweepers. **Vetoed by the Governor** 

## **AIR QUALITY**

**AB 823 (Hill)** Would have increased the maximum income eligibility level from 200% to 225% of the federal poverty level for low-income motor vehicle owners who may request vehicle repair consumer funding assistance after failing Smog Check. Vetoed by the Governor

**AB 892 (Furutani)** Allows the reallocation of unspent Proposition 1B funds, authorized for reducing emissions from the transport or shipment of freight, to either be awarded by the local entity for another similar project or, if the local entity is unable to spend the funds, to be reallocated by the ARB under its adopted guidelines. **Chapter 483, Statutes of 2009** 

**AB 1186 (Blumenfield)** Would have required the lessor of a nonresidential building with a maximum occupancy of 50 or more persons, located within an air basin designated as a nonattainment area, to list the parking costs as a separate line item in all lease agreements entered into or renewed on or after January 1, 2011, if the tenants of the building are provided parking. **Vetoed by the Governor** 

**AB 1527 (Lieu)** Would have authorized a motor vehicle emission reduction project to be jointly funded from multiple air quality programs, including the Carl Moyer Program and the Goods Movement Emission Reduction Program. **Vetoed by the Governor** 

SB 124 (Oropeza) Conforms the minimum penalty for a violation of the existing state regulation that limits school bus idling and idling near schools to the minimum penalty (\$300) for a violation of the rule that limits the idling of commercial motor vehicles. Chapter 561, Statutes of 2009

**SB 626 (Kehoe)** Requires the PUC, in consultation with the Energy Commission, ARB, electrical corporations, and the motor vehicle industry, to evaluate policies to provide fueling infrastructure for the widespread deployment and use of plug-in hybrid and electric vehicles. **Chapter 355, Statutes of 2009** 

SB 728 (Lowenthal) Authorizes cities, counties, air pollution control districts and air quality management districts to adopt penalties or other mechanisms to ensure that employers within their respective jurisdictions are in compliance with parking cash-out programs. Chapter 359, Statutes of 2009

5

#### **BUS SAFETY**

**AB 636 (Jones)** Requires the PUC to permanently revoke the authority of a charter-party carrier if the carrier knowingly employs a non-licensed or inappropriately licensed driver and to suspend the license for five years of a person who drives a bus for a charter-party carrier who lacks the proper license of the proper class. Requires a CHP officer to impound the bus if driven by a non-licensed driver. **Chapter 248, Statutes of 2009** 

AB 652 (Skinner) Extends the maximum length of a public bus owned and operated by the Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District (AC Transit), by four inches, in order to accommodate a bike rack mounted on the front of it to transport three instead of two bicycles. Chapter 369, Statutes of 2009

## **DRIVER LICENSING**

**AB 91 (Feuer)** Establishes a three-county pilot program that requires a person convicted driving under the influence to install an ignition interlock device, as specified, on all vehicles he or she owns or operates. **Chapter 217, Statutes of 2009** 

AB 134 (Blakeslee) Makes parents responsible for the illegal operation of off-highway vehicles by children under 14. Chapter 414, Statutes of 2009

SB 598 (Huff) Requires DMV to advise a person convicted of a second or third offense of driving under the influence with a blood alcohol content of .08% or more that he or she may receive a restricted license if he or she shows verification of installation of a certified ignition interlock device and pays a fee sufficient to include the costs of administration. Chapter 193, Statutes of 2009

#### **HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES**

**AB 344 (Caballero)** Authorizes the CTC to relinquish segments of SR 146 to the City of Soledad and the Counties of Monterey and San Benito and segments of SR 1 and SR 55 to the City of Newport Beach. **Chapter 238, Statutes of 2009** 

**AB 882 (Fuller)** Would have required Caltrans, upon request of an immediate family member or another individual, to erect signs at specified locations in memory of a relative lost in a vehicular accident. Vetoed by the Governor

AB 1175 (Torlakson) Makes the Antioch and Dumbarton Bridges part of the Toll Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program. Makes related changes to existing provisions related to highoccupancy vehicle lanes, toll bridge maintenance, and operations. Chapter 515, Statutes of 2009

**AB 1381 (John Perez)** Makes technical corrections to provisions granting authority to the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority to operate a congestion-pricing demonstration program. **Chapter 289, Statutes of 2009** 

**AB 1386 (Hayashi)** Requires Caltrans to deposit proceeds from the sale of surplus properties in the SR 84 and SR 238 corridors into a special fund. Provides greater flexibility with respect to the funding of projects that use these funds. Relinquishes portions of SR 92, SR 185, and SR 238 to the City of Hayward. **Chapter 291, Statutes of 2009** 

**AB 1464 (Smyth)** Authorizes Caltrans to establish a process for identifying and promoting bicycle routes of national, state, or regional significance. **Chapter 396, Statutes of 2009** 

ACR 12 (Blakeslee) Designates a segment of SR 101 for inclusion in the National Purple Heart Trail. Resolution Chapter 84, Statutes of 2009

ACR 15 (Furutani) Designates a segment of SR 605 as the John Sanford Todd Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 76, Statutes of 2009

ACR 20 (Bill Berryhill) Designates the SR 99 interchange at Whitmore Avenue in the City of Ceres as the Sergeant Howard K. Stevenson Memorial Interchange. Resolution Chapter 77, Statutes of 2009

ACR 24 (Carter) Designates a bridge over SR 215 as the John Knabenbauer Fifth Street Bridge. Resolution Chapter 66, Statutes of 2009

ACR 30 (Mendoza) Designates a segment of SR 91 as the Los Angeles County Deputy Sheriff David Powell Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 47, Statutes of 2009

ACR 33 (Jeffries) Designates a segment of SR 15 as the Deputy Kent Hintergardt Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 89, Statutes of 2009

ACR 34 (Furutani) Designates a segment of SR 710 as the Los Angeles County Deputy Sheriff Maria Cecilia Rosa Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 48, Statutes of 2009

ACR 36 (Conway) Designates a segment of SR 63 as the Greatest Generation Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 78, Statutes of 2009

ACR 48 (Gilmore) Designates SR 184 as the Deputy James Throne Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 80, Statutes of 2009

ACR 60 (Gilmore) Designates a segment of SR 46 as the Medal of Honor Recipient Larry Stanley Pierce Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 68, Statutes of 2009

ACR 61 (Villines) Designates a segment of SR 41 as the Deputy David G. Graves Memorial Freeway. Resolution Chapter 90, Statutes of 2009

ACR 71 (Nielsen) Designates a segment of SR 99 as the Milton La Malfa Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 107, Statutes of 2009

ACR 78 (Buchanan) Designates a segment of SR 580 as the CHP Officer John P. Miller Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 110, Statutes of 2009

ACR 79 (Hayashi) Designates a segment of SR 580 as the Sergeant Daniel Sakai Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 111, Statutes of 2009

SB 532 (Cogdill) Authorizes the CTC, upon terms and conditions that are in the best interests of the state, to relinquish to the City of Kingsburg the portions of SR 201 within the city. Adds a segment of SR 108 to the state network of interregional roads, thus making it eligible for specific state transportation funds. Chapter 189, Statutes of 2009

**SB 545 (Cedillo)** Would have prohibited the Interstate 710 freeway gap closure project from being constructed as a surface or above-grade highway. Vetoed by the Governor

SCR 4 (DeSaulnier) Designates a segment of SR 680 as the Senator Daniel E. Boatwright Highway. Resolution Chapter 69, Statutes of 2009

SCR 5 (Runner) Designates a segment of SR 14 as the Marine Corporal Christopher D. Leon Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 70, Statutes of 2009

SCR 9 (Wiggins) Designates a bridge on SR 101 as the James F. McManus Bridge Memorial Bridge. Resolution Chapter 71, Statutes of 2009

SCR 12 (Dutton) Designates a segment of SR 330 as the Steve Faris Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 72, Statutes of 2009

SCR 30 (Simitian) Designates a segment of SR 82 as the Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway. Resolution Chapter 74, Statutes of 2009

#### MASS TRANSPORTATION AND RAILROADS

AB 729 (Evans) Extends, until January 1, 2015, the sunset date on provisions authorizing the use of design-build contracting by transit operators. Chapter 466, Statutes of 2009

**AB 733 (Galgiani)** Would have authorized the California High-Speed Rail Authority to consider, to the extent permitted by federal law and applicable provisions of state law, the creation of jobs in California when awarding major contracts or purchasing high-speed trains and related equipment and supplies. Vetoed by the Governor

**SB 716 (Wolk)** Updates reference to the federal decennial census that is to be used to determine if a county is rural or urban for purposes of administering claims from its local transportation fund. Requires a regional transportation planning agency, as part of it unmet transit needs determination process, to consider funding farm worker vanpool programs, under certain circumstances. **Chapter 609, Statutes of 2009** 

**SB 783 (Ashburn)** Requires the High-Speed Rail Authority to prepare, publish, and adopt a business plan by January 1, 2012 and every two years thereafter. **Chapter 618, Statutes of 2009** 

#### **RULES OF THE ROAD**

AB 254 (Jeffries) Exempts emergency vehicles from the payment of a toll or charge on a vehicular crossing or toll highway while responding to an emergency call. Chapter 425, Statutes of 2009

**AB 628 (Block)** Defines pay-by-plate toll payment and establishes what constitutes evidence of a toll evasion violation where a toll operator offers this method of toll payment. Provides that a toll operator offering pay-by-plate toll payment must communicate the amount of toll in the same manner as it does for other methods of toll payment. **Chapter 459, Statutes of 2009** 

**AB 1385 (Miller)** Would have prohibited the use of blue warning lights on vehicles for any reason other than for performance of duties by a designated peace officer. Vetoed by the Governor

SB 159 (Simitian) Makes permanent the "move over" law, which prescribes actions that drivers must take on a freeway when passing a stopped emergency vehicle or tow truck with its warning lights flashing because of an unusual traffic hazard or an extreme hazard. Chapter 33, Statutes of 2009

**SB 240 (Wright)** Makes permanent the "move over" law, which prescribes actions that drivers must take on a freeway when passing a stopped emergency vehicle or tow truck with its flashing amber warning lights. Adds Caltrans vehicles, under specified conditions, to the move over law. **Chapter 175, Statutes of 2009** 

**SB 527 (Kehoe)** Provides an exemption to the prohibition against allowing a person from operating a bicycle on a highway that does not have a seat, if the bicycle is specifically designed by the manufacturer to be ridden without a seat. **Chapter 594, Statutes of 2009** 

## **TRANSPORTATION AGENCIES**

**AB 112 (Beall)** Authorizes the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority to allocate revenue to repair and maintain facilities that it has acquired or built for vehicular or pedestrian transportation. **Chapter 81, Statutes of 2009** 

**AB 1403 (Eng)** Deletes the \$1 million cap on allocations of Transportation Development Account funds to the Southern California Association of Governments, effective July 1, 2011. **Chapter 530, Statutes of 2009** 

AB 1471 (Eng) Makes technical corrections to statutes affecting the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority's procurement authority. Delegates authority to its Board of Directors for specific procurement activities. Authorizes it to participate in public auctions, such as those conducted on the internet and with public agencies. Chapter 536, Statutes of 2009

**SB 391 (Liu)** Requires Caltrans to update the California Transportation Plan by December 31, 2015, and every five years thereafter. Requires the Plan to address how the state will meet transportation infrastructure and mobility needs, attain air pollution standards required by federal and state law, and achieve greenhouse gas emissions reductions needed from the transportation sector. **Chapter 585, Statutes of 2009** 

**SB 607 (Ducheny)** Creates the Imperial County Transportation Commission as the successor agency to the Imperial Valley Association of Governments. **Chapter 56, Statutes of 2009** 

**SB 649 (Ashburn)** Requires Caltrans, by June 30, 2010, to transfer specific property, in Kern County at fair market value, to the East Kern Airport District for open-space purposes. **Chapter 59, Statutes of 2009** 

#### **TRANSPORTATION FINANCING**

**AB 672 (Bass)** Authorizes letters of no prejudice for certain bond-funded transportation projects for which bond funding is not yet available, thereby enabling projects to advance in the meantime using other funds. **Chapter 463, Statutes of 2009** 

**AB 798 (Nava)** Creates the California Transportation Financing Authority to provide for construction of new capacity or improvements for transportation systems through the issuance of revenue bonds. **Chapter 474, Statutes of 2009** 

AB 1072 (Eng) Applies the process and formulae used initially in the Budget to distribute transit funds under the Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account to the funds remaining in this Proposition 1B bond program. Chapter 271, Statutes of 2009

**AB 1219 (Evans)** Authorizes the Solano Transportation Authority to be a claimant of local Transportation Development Act funds. **Chapter 143, Statutes of 2009** 

#### TRUCKS

**AB 463 (Tran)** Provides that specific statutory provisions related to hazardous materials licenses do not prevent the CHP from issuing a new or initial license to a motor carrier that had received, and then corrected, an unsatisfactory rating within the past three years. **Chapter 111, Statutes of 2009** 

AB 1361 (Portantino) Prohibits commercial vehicles with a gross vehicle weight exceeding 9,000 pounds from being operated on SR 2, between SR 210 in the City of La Canada Flintridge and County Route N4 (Big Pine Highway) in Los Angeles County, with exceptions. Chapter 147, Statutes of 2009

**AB 1379 (Hill)** Would have imposed a minimum base fine of \$50 for spilling a load on the highway. **Vetoed by the Governor** 

# VEHICLE AND VESSEL REGISTRATION AND LICENSING

**AB 166 (Lieu)** Establishes a pilot program that authorizes the sale of surrendered vessels prior to their potential or eventual abandonment, and authorizes local agencies to accept title of vessels from willing owners for the purposes of disposal. **Chapter 416, Statutes of 2009** 

AB 286 (Salas) Extends until 2018 the existing provisions that allow counties to impose a \$1 vehicle registration fee to fund vehicle theft deterrence efforts, and adds additional reporting requirements for those counties that have adopted a resolution to impose the fee. Chapter 230, Statutes of 2009

**AB 318 (Emmerson)** Permits the Bureau of Automotive Repair to charge a vehicle owner who applies to participate in a vehicle registration amnesty program a fee of \$160 for each inspection conducted by a referee station as required by the amnesty program. Chapter 235, Statutes of 2009

**AB 425 (Cook)** Exempts, beginning January 1, 2011, members of the California National Guard and the U.S. Armed Services from the fee for reinstating the registration of a vehicle, if the registration was canceled while the service member was on active duty outside of California during a time of war. **Chapter 107, Statutes of 2009** 

**AB 647 (Yamada)** Requires DMV, by January 1, 2010, to be in full compliance with the federal Anti Car Theft Act of 1992 (to the extent practicable) and to, by the same date, eliminate any restrictions to consumer access to titling, branding, and theft information provided by DMV. **Chapter 461, Statutes of 2009** 

**AB 805 (Fuentes)** Requires DMV to investigate all the information submitted on an application for an auto dismantler's original or renewal license. **Chapter 475, Statutes of 2009** 

AB 873 (Price) Reenacts expired statutory provisions that allow licensed registration services to apply for duplicate certificates of ownership or duplicate license plates. Chapter 481, Statutes of 2009

**AB 1132 (Jones)** Would have required DMV to make information available about organ donation as part of the online vehicle registration renewal process. **Vetoed by the Governor** 

AB 1515 (Eng) Requires DMV, by January 1, 2012, to develop a mandatory Electronic Lien and Title program. Chapter 540, Statutes of 2009

**SB 201 (Oropeza)** Would have increased fines to a legal vehicle owner and clarified impoundment procedures for the release of an illegally operated and unlicensed (bandit taxi) cab to a registered vehicle owner who is not licensed to operate a taxi. Vetoed by the Governor

15

**SB 300 (Yee)** Imposes a navigation technology surcharge on vessels piloted through the Golden Gate Bridge until January 1, 2011, to recover certain bar pilots' costs incurred after November 5, 2008. Revises the rate adjuster, which requires an adjustment to pilotage rates when the number of pilots falls below or rises above 60. **Chapter 497, Statutes of 2007** 

**SB 406 (DeSaulnier)** Would have authorized an additional fee of \$1 or \$2 on vehicle registrations to be used for planning purposes related to SB 375, and would have established new duties, membership, and funding for the Strategic Growth Council and the Planning Advisory and Assistance Council. Vetoed by the Governor

**SB 424 (Padilla)** Allows a licensed vehicle dealer to sell a new vehicle of a line-make for which the dealer no longer holds a franchise if the vehicle was acquired in the ordinary course of business and certain conditions are met. **Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009** 

**SB 811 (DeSaulnier)** Would have required DMV to assign specially constructed vehicles (kit cars) previously registered outside California the model-year of the calendar year the vehicle was first registered outside the state. Vetoed by the Governor

#### **VEHICLE AND VESSEL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS**

**AB 62 (Portantino)** Permits a person to drive a motor vehicle while a video screen displaying a video signal or television broadcast is being operated in the front seat area, if the video screen is at a point forward of the back of the driver's seat and that the video screen is designed, operated, and configured in a manner that prevents the driver from viewing the broadcast when operating the vehicle in a safe and reasonable manner. **Chapter 73, Statutes of 2009** 

**SJR 6 (Lowenthal)** Urges Congress to pass, and the President to sign, HR 734, the Pedestrian Safety Enhancement Act, which directs the U.S. Department of Transportation to conduct research and develop minimum noise standards for new motor vehicles. **Resolution Chapter 60, Statutes of 2009** 

# **MISCELLANEOUS**

**AB 282 (Assembly Committee on Transportation)** Serves as the Assembly Transportation Committee's annual omnibus bill by making numerous technical and non-controversial changes to transportation-related statutes. **Chapter 229, Statutes of 2009** 

SB 734 (Lowenthal) Serves as the Senate Transportation Committee's annual omnibus bill by making numerous technical and non-controversial changes to transportation-related statutes. Chapter 200, Statutes of 2009

BILL NUMBER	AUTHOR	TOPIC	LAST ACTION DATE	
AB 62	Portantino	Vehicles: television broadcast or video signal displays.	08/06/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 73, Statutes of 2009.
AB 91	Feuer	Vehicles: driving under the influence (DUI): ignition interlock device.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 217, Statutes of 2009.
AB 112	Beall	Transportation Authority.	08/06/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 81, Statutes of 2009.
AB 134	Blakeslee	property. Vehicles: off-highway motor vehicles.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 414, Statutes of 2009.
AB 144	Ma	Vehicles: distinguishing placards and special license plates.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 415, Statutes of 2009.
AB 166	Lieu	Vessels: abandonment : abatement.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 416, Statutes of 2009.
AB 213	Bonnie Lowenthal	Vehicles: parking.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.
AB 254	Jeffries	Emergency vehicles: payment of tolls: exemptions.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 425, Statutes of 2009.
AB 282	Committee on Transportatio	Transportation.		Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 229, Statutes of 2009.
AB 286	Salas	Vehicles: additional registration fees.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 230, Statutes of 2009.

BILL NUMBER	AUTHOR	TOPIC	LAST ACTION DATE	LAST HISTORY ACTION
AB 318	Emmerson	Bureau of Automotive Repair: inspection fees.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 235, Statutes of 2009.
AB 344	Caballero	State highways: relinquishment.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 238, Statutes of 2009.
AB 425	Cook	Vehicles: registration: reissuance fee exemption: military.		Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 107, Statutes of 2009.
AB 463	Tran	Vehicles: hazardous materials.	08/06/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 111, Statutes of 2009.
AB 628	Block	Vehicles: toll evasion violations.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 459, Statutes of 2009.
AB 636	Jones	Charter-party carriers: busdrivers.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 248, Statutes of 2009.
AB 647	Yamada	Vehicles: registration and title information.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 461, Statutes of 2009.
AB 652	Skinner	Vehicles: vehicle length limitation.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 369, Statutes of 2009.
AB 672	Bass	Transportation: bond-funded projects: letter of no prejudice.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 463, Statutes of 2009.
AB 729	Evans	Public contracts: transit design-build contracts.		Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 466, Statutes of 2009.

,

BILL NUMBER	AUTHOR	TOPIC	LAST ACTION DATE	LAST HISTORY ACTION
AB 733	Galgiani	High-Speed Rail Authority.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.
AB 798	Nava	California Transportation Financing Authority: toll facilities.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 474, Statutes of 2009.
AB 805	Fuentes	Vehicles: automobile dismantlers: license: application:		Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 475, Statutes of 2009.
AB 823	Hill	Smog check: vehicle repair assistance.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.
AB 873	Price	Vehicles: duplicate or substitute certificate of title or license plate.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 481, Statutes of 2009.
AB 882	Fuller	Highways: victim memorial signs.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.
AB 892	Furutani	Goods Movement Emission Reduction Program.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 483, Statutes of 2009.
AB 1072	Eng	Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account.		
AB 1132	Jones	Vehicle registration :organ and tissue donation.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.
AB 1175	Torlakson	Toll facilities.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 515, Statutes of 2009.
AB 1186	Blumenfield	Employee parking.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.

BILL NUMBER	AUTHOR	TOPIC	LAST ACTION DATE	LAST HISTORY ACTION
AB 1219	Evans I	Public transportation : Solano Transportation Authority.	08/06/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 143, Statutes of 2009.
AB 1336	Eng	Vehicles: parking violations: digital photograph recordings.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.
AB 1361	Portantino	Vehicles: commercial vehicle ban: State Route 2.		Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 147, Statutes of 2009.
AB 1379	Hill	Cargo loads: spilling.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.
AB 1381	John A. Perez	High-occupancy toll lanes.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 289, Statutes of 2009.
AB 1385	Miller	Vehicles: authorized emergency vehicles: blue warning lights.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.
AB 1386	Hayashi	State highways.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 291, Statutes of 2009.
AB 1403	Eng	Local transportation funds: planning and programming.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 530, Statutes of 2009.
AB 1464	Smyth	Transportation: California Bicycle Routes of National, State, or Regional Significance Act.		Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 396, Statutes of 2009.
AB 1471	Eng	Procurement: Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 536, Statutes of 2009.
AB 1515	Eng	Vehicles: Electronic Lien and Title (ELT) Program.		Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 540, Statutes of 2009.

BILL NUMBER	AUTHOR	TOPIC	LAST ACTION DATE	LAST HISTORY ACTION
AB 1527	Lieu	Motor vehicle emission reduction projects.	10/11/09	Vetoed by Governor.
ACR 12	Blakeslee	National Purple Heart Trail.	08/24/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 84, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 15	Furutani	John Sanford Todd Memorial Highway.	07/17/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 76, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 20	Bill Berryhil	Sergeant Howard K. Stevenson Memorial Interchange.	07/17/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 77, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 24	Carter	John Knabenbauer Fifth Street Bridge.		Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 66, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 30	Mendoza	Los Angeles County Deputy Sheriff David Powell Memorial Highway.	06/09/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 47, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 33	Jeffries	Deputy Kent Hintergardt Memorial Highway.	09/01/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 89, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 34	Furutani	The Los Angeles County Deputy Sheriff Maria Cecilia Rosa Memorial Highway.	06/09/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 48, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 36	Conwa <u>y</u>	Greatest Generation Memorial Highway.	07/17/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 78, Statutes of 2009.

BILL NUMBER	AUTHOR	TOPIC	LAST ACTION DATE	LAST HISTORY ACTION
ACR 48	Gilmore	Deputy James Throne Memorial Highway.	07/17/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 80, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 60	Gilmore	The Medal of Honor Recipient Larry Stanley Pierce Memorial Highway.	07/13/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 68, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 61	Villines	Deputy David G. Graves Memorial Freeway.	09/01/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 90, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 71	Nielsen	Milton La Malfa Memorial Highway.	09/23/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 107, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 78	Buchanan	The CHP Officer John P. Miller Memorial Highway.	09/23/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 110, Statutes of 2009.
ACR 79	Hayashi	Sergeant Daniel Sakai Memorial Highway.	09/23/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State - Res. Chapter 111, Statutes of 2009.
SB 124	Oropeza	Air pollution: schoolbus idling and idling at schools.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 561, Statutes of 2009.
SB 159	Simitian	Vehicles: emergency vehicles.	08/06/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 33, Statutes of 2009.
SB 201	Oropeza	Vehicles: illegal taxicabs.	10/11/09	In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
SB 240	Wright	Vehicles: Department of Transportation vehicles.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 175, Statutes of 2009

-	ION: BIII ID		LAST	LAST
BILL NUMBER	AUTHOR	TOPIC	ACTION DATE	ACTION
SB 300	Үее	Harbors and ports: Monterey Bay and the Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun: pilotage rates: continuing education.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 576, Statutes of 2009.
SB 391	Liu	California Transportation Plan.		Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 585, Statutes of 2009.
SB 406	DeSaulnier	Land use: environmental quality.	10/11/09	In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
SB 424	Padilla	Vehicles: manufacturers and distributors.	07/02/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009.
SB 527	Kehoe	Bicycles.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 594, Statutes of 2009.
SB 532	Cogdill	State Highway Routes 1, 108, 132, and 201.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 189, Statutes of 2009. unfinished business. (Veto)
SB 545	Cedillo	Freeway construction	10/11/09	In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
SB 598	Huff	Vehicles: driving under the influence (DUI).	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 193, Statutes of 2009.
SB 607	Ducheny	Imperial County Transportation Commission.	08/06/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 56, Statutes of 2009.

BILL NUMBER	AUTHOR	TOPIC	LAST ACTION DATE	LAST HISTORY ACTION
SB 626	Kehoe	Electrical infrastructure: plug-in hybrid and electric vehicles.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 355, Statutes of 2009.
SB 649	Ashburn	Transportation.	08/06/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 59, Statutes of 2009.
SB 716	Wolk	Local transportation funds.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 609, Statutes of 2009.
SB 728	Lowenthal	Air pollution: parking cash-out program.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 359, Statutes of 2009.
SB 734	Lowenthal	Transportation.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 200, Statutes of 2009.
SB 783	Ashburn	High-speed rail.	10/11/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 618, Statutes of 2009.
SB 811	DeSaulnier	Vehicles: specially constructed vehicles.	10/11/09	In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
SCR 4	DeSaulnier	Senator Daniel E. Boatwright Highway.	07/14/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 69, Statutes of 2009.
SCR 5	Runner	Marine Corporal Christopher D. Leon Memorial Highway.	07/14/09	Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 70, Statutes of 2009.

BILL NUMBER	AUTHOR	TOPIC	LAST ACTION DATE	LAST HISTORY ACTION	
SCR 9	Wiggins	The James F. McManus Memorial Bridge.	07/14/09	Chaptered by Secretary of Res. Chapter 71, Statutes	
SCR 12	Dutton	Steve Faris Memorial Highway.	07/14/09	Chaptered by Secretary of Res. Chapter 72, Statutes 2009.	
SCR 30	Simitian	Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.	07/16/09	Chaptered by Secretary of Res. Chapter 2009.	State. 74, Statutes of
SJR 6	Lowenthal	Pedestrian safety.	06/30/09	Chaptered by Secretary of Res. Chapter 60, Statutes 2009.	